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Pass Your SAP Certified Application Associate C_ARSOR_2108 Exam on May 13, 2022 with 166 Questions

C_ARSOR_2108 Free Exam Study Guide! (Updated 166 Questions)

SAP C_ARSOR_2108 Exam Syllabus Topics:
TopicDetailsTopic 1- Configure workflows, projects and tasks and manage data-  Define the different types of events available in

SAP Ariba Sourcing and set up a new eventTopic 2- Define auction types, explain the business case for auctions, and create

and manage an auction-  Product SourcingTopic 3- Describe, use and administer the product sourcing features for direct

materials-  Project Creation and ManagementTopic 4- Use event template rules and advance features, such as scoring,

conditional content and global events; Use prepackaged reportsTopic 5- Describe a sourcing project, including approval rules

and sourcing requests-  Event Management: Advanced Features

 

QUESTION 55

When do auctions have a high likelihood of success?

*  The supply base is competitive
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*  There is wide variation in product standards

*  Raw material prices for suppliers are rising;

*  The business is commercially attractive

QUESTION 56

Which field is required when setting up a section in an RFX?

Please choose the correct answer.

Response:

*  Visible to Participant

*  Prerequisite Value

*  Name

*  Description

QUESTION 57

Which activity in the sourcing process takes place in SAP Ariba Sourcing?

Please choose the correct answer.

Response:

*  Analyze supplier bids.

*  Request periodic changes to supplier information.

*  Monitor long-term supplier performance.

*  Negotiate contract terms.

QUESTION 58

Which event timing is represented by attached graphic?

 

 

*  Staggered

*  Dutch

*  Serial

*  Parallel
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QUESTION 59

What action would allow a user to be able to create or edit a sourcing project?

*  Ensure the user is assigned to the Sourcing Approver system group

*  Ensure the user is assigned to the Sourcing Agent system group

*  Ensure a sourcing request was created before the sourcing project

*  Ensure the user is assigned to the Project Owner group within a sourcing project;

QUESTION 60

Which of the following can be used to ensure that a supplier&#8217;s new bids meet a minimum percentage difference from their

previous bid.

*  Bid transformation

*  Alternative responses

*  Bid decrement

*  Bid buffer

QUESTION 61

Once the sourcing request is fully approved, which of the following data is copied into the sourcing project from the sourcing

request?

There are 2 correct answers to this question.

Response:

*  Process status

*  Departments

*  Name

*  Currency

QUESTION 62

What are the steps for creating a BOM quote?

Please choose the correct answer.

Response:

*  Select material >Bom quote > using sourcing project

*  Select material > get quote > BOM quote

*  Select the parent BOM > Get quote > using sourcing project >Bom quote

*  On SAP Ariba Dashboard > click on create > BOM quote

QUESTION 63

You are creating a sourcing event and want to ensure that your participants do not see confidential information in a specific section

of the event until they have read and agreed to a confidentiality agreement.

What can you use to restrict this section?

There are 2 correct answers to this question.
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Response:

*  Visibility conditions

*  Envelope bidding

*  A prerequisite with restricted response submission

*  A prerequisite with an access gate

QUESTION 64

Which tabs are unique to a published full sourcing project when compared to a published quick sourcin project?

*  Team

*  Documents

*  Tasks

*  History

*  Overview

QUESTION 65

What are the different methods the team graders can use to grade responses? Note: There are 3 correct answers to this question.

*  Grade for consensus

*  Grade by participant

*  Grade by content

*  Grade offline using Excel

*  Grade by team membership

QUESTION 66

Who can support the field consultant to demonstrate SAP Ariba Discovery functionality during implementation?

*  The program manager

*  The Customer Engagement Executive

*  The Ariba Buyer Discovery adoption team

*  Another customer who has used SAP Ariba Discovery

QUESTION 67

Which of the following tasks must have an associated document?

There are 2 correct answers to this question.

Response:

*  Notification

*  Approval

*  To Do

*  Review

QUESTION 68

What does Shared Services build in a standard deployment?

There are 3 correct answers to this question.
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Response:

*  Up to 5 custom header fields

*  Up to 50 tasks/phases in the process

*  1 analytical report

*  1 sourcing request template

*  3 custom dashboard templates

QUESTION 69

What are some of the limitations of a large event?

*  The system limits the bidding through M excel only

*  The system limit is 125 suppliers

*  The system limit is 30 terms per line

*  The system limit is 2000 line items

QUESTION 70

What are some of the responsibilities of a field consultant?

There are 2 correct answers to this question.

Response:

*  Prepare and participate in weekly status meetings and nsk/issue meetings.

*  Provide recommendations and best practices for configuration design.

*  Load master data into the client&#8217;s test and production realms.

*  Work with the client to understand current business processes.

QUESTION 71

What master data is relevant for SAP Ariba Sourcing deployments?

*  Commodity codes

*  Purchasing organizations

*  Partitioned suppliers

*  Units of measure

*  Departments

QUESTION 72

Who can support the field consultant to demonstrate SAP Ariba Discovery functionality during implementation?

Please choose the correct answer.

Response:

*  The Customer Engagement Executive

*  Another customer who has used SAP Ariba Discovery

*  The Ariba Buyer Discovery adoption team

*  The program manager

QUESTION 73
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What can a Designated Support Contact do?

*  Authorize administrative requests, such as enhancement request;

*  Upload files to share with SAP Ariba, such as service request documentation;

*  Change the realm name

*  Submit service requests and review the status of these requests

*  Obtain service manager access to update the site

QUESTION 74

For which of the following products or services might you conduct an index-based auction?

*  Mobile phones

*  Chemical

*  Natural gas

*  Raw materials

*  Promotional products

QUESTION 75

What are the steps for creating a BOM quote?

*  Select material > Bom quote > using sourcing project

*  Select material > get quote > BOM quote

*  Select the parent BOM > Get quote > using sourcing project > Bom quote

*  On SAP Ariba Dashboard > click on create > BOM quote

QUESTION 76

What setting dictates the language displayed on the supplier user interface?

*  Prefered language

*  Default currency

*  Browser language

*  Locale

QUESTION 77

For which of the following products or services might you conduct an index-based auction?

There are 3 correct answers to this question.

Response:

*  Mobile phones

*  Promotional products

*  Natural gas

*  Chemicals

*  Raw materials
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